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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Albert M, Arnot house at 306 W, Houston St, in Marshall, Texas, was built in
1848, It is a raised, one story house with a full basement, of frame construction
and load bearing brick, Almost square in plan, the detached house is situated on a
lot measuring 70° by 120', A five bay porch with square columns forms the front elevation
with entry to the "central hall plan" house through double doors, Brick laid in a
common bond, with every sixth course as headers, forms the pasement level, and
clapboard siding is the exterior material for the story above, The front porch is
accomodated within the gabled roof of the house, The only change in the pitch occurs
at the rear additions,

The porch across the front is articulated with stont square columns, placing the
house in the early phase of Greek Revival, which its date of 1848 confirms, Simple,
lightly-scaled horizontals and simple square ballusters comprise the nalustrade,
Classically detailed capitals atop the square columns carry a deep cornice which
does not wrap around the sides of the porch,

Windows located on the front elevation are the classic Greek Revival 6 over 6
light double hung sash. Windows on the south and east elevations are 2 over 2 and
9 over 9 and are the result of additions or aliterations, The original cypress shutters
are present on the front elevation and are painted grey. The double front doors are
wood, 4=-panel doors. A seven light transom above the front doors extends across the
heads of the 3~light sidelights,

"Shadows" apparent on photographs taken prior to the 1977 restoration indicate
the earlier removal of exterior, end chimneys on the east and west elevations, Patches
in the wood Fflooring indicate the earlier removal of two fireplaces in each of the
front parlor rooms, There are reports of a third chimney, located on the east
elevations, and a hearth located in the harmess room in the basement,

Although sparten iIn i%is citerior anpearsnce, the raletive laex of decorative

elements emphasizecs the stark —eometry of ithe house and gives the house great distinction,
The main floor of the house was originally four rooms with full width front and

rear porches, Floors are random width pine two inches thick, The 12' ceiling height

easily accomodates the 7 1/2* high doors, Hand planed board and batten cellings

(1" x 12" boards with 1" x 6" battens spaced 10" apart) are present throughout the

house; those of the front porech, hall, and two front rooms are more ornate and elaboreted

with grooved and beveled battens, The plain interior wood trim is painted, The interior

doors are 4e~peneled (the panel is raised on one side and recessed on the other), painted,

and are complete with original box locks, porcelain knobs and hinges. Stained pine

interior smtters are used throughout, Structural timbers are knot=free heart pinej

hand hewn sills and beams are mortised and pegged, Interior wall studs are 4 x 4's

sheathed with rough sawn L x 12's and wallpaver, In the 1977 restoration thin olywood was

placed over the rough L x 12's before the wallpaper was hung, The stairs located in

the central hall lead to the basement and are unusus Lly refined for the carly date
‘he nouse, The vallusters are walmit spindles, probably brought from Mew Orleans, and

the hand rail is mahogany,
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Arnot house at 306 W, Fouston St., built in 1848, presents an excellent
example of early Greek Revival style architecture in Marshall, Texas, Ilocated
within the oity's oldest residentiizl ares » Just off ihe courthouse square, the
stricture is one of the oldest reraining houses in lMarshell, 7 irtvally contiguous
to the main downtown commercial area of Marshall, the house has almost contimiously
housed tradesman or professionals who operated their business enterprises on the
rremises,

5

Architecturally, the house is a classic Creole, or Louisiana raided-cottage,

rendered in the Greek Revival style, The basement or ground floor is completely
above ground with the main floor at the second level,

lacinda and Albert M, Arnot were early settlers of the commnity, arriving in
Marshall in 1845 from Mississippi, He was one of the town's early blacksmiths and
was apparently prosperous, Besides Armot » who located his blacksmith shop on the
property, subsequent owners and their respective trades included: Francis Lang, a
German cabinet maker (owner from 1857 to 1871); A, and Doris Bernstein, a prominent
merchant (owner from 1871 to 1908); B, A, and Maggie Cargile = he was a farmer and
for a short time, the sheriff (owner from 1908 to 1919); Joseph 3lack, Sr, and Iacille
McCarty Black - he was an Irish cobbler (owner from 1919 to 1960); Joseph Black, Jr.,
a veterinarian (owner 1960 to 1977),

The house is currently owned by Allen and Ann Staggers who heve r:stored the exterior
and interior sprecarance, Today the house is in excelllent condition, Presently
accommodating professional offices, the house contimies its tradition of being
involved in the commercial entierprise of Marshall,
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The ground floor consist
floors, The walls are of sol
Srown" brick, Briek columns

8 of three rooms that apparently had dirt or brick
id hand=-made brick cormonly referred to as "Marshall
support the porches and the west side of the house,

There were originally three outbuildingss a kitchen that was from the Arnot
occupancy, a bath house and an outhouse,

These are no longer extant, A detached
cobbler®s shop built in 1919 by Joseph Black, Sr,

was removed in 1977 from the
front ygard, Following Mr, Black's death in 1955, the shop was rented to a barber,
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